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Dari: Siswanto Siswanto (sis.mipauns@yahoo.co.id)

Kepada: arudhito@yahoo.co.id

Tanggal: Jumat, 14 April 2023 pukul 16.01 WIB

----- Pesan yang Diteruskan -----
Dari: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) <fjms@pphmj.com>

Kepada: "sis.mipauns@yahoo.co.id" <sis.mipauns@yahoo.co.id>

Terkirim: Senin, 19 Oktober 2015 pukul 12.28.31 WIB

Judul: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Siswanto,

We have received the payment. Thank you very much.

With kind regards, 

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House

October 19, 2015
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----- Original Message -----
From: Siswanto Siswanto
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:23 AM
Subject: Bls: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Prof. K. K Azad
Department of Mathematics
Faculty of Science University of Allahabad, India

I would like to know some information, have you received the payment for our manuscript
PPH-1506029-MS with  titled  :  Optimizing Range Norm Of  Matrix  Over Interval  Max-Plus
Algebra.
Thank you very much.

With kinds regards,
Siswanto
Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Natural Science,
Sebelas Maret University



Pada Senin, 21 September 2015 16:26, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) <fjms@pphmj.com>
menulis:

Ref.: Your paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Siswanto,

Attached please find the acceptance, galley proofs and the invoice in reference

to above mentioned paper.

Please return the corrected proof through e-mail.

If any correction in the galley proof is required, kindly send the list of

corrections only

indicating page and line numbers of this attached file.

Please confirm on receipt.

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House

September 21, 2015

Note: You may send the print charges by Credit Card also if it is convenient to you.

Please click the following link to make your payment by credit card:

http://www.pphmj.com/index.php?act=payment
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----- Original Message -----
From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: Siswanto Siswanto
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 9:55 AM
Subject: Re: Paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Siswanto,

We have received the revised version and forwarded the same to the referee for his

final opinion.

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House

August 31, 2015
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----- Original Message -----
From: Siswanto Siswanto
To: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
Sent: 30 August, 2015 8:58 AM
Subject: Bls: Paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Prof. K. K Azad
Department of Mathematics
Faculty of Science University of Allahabad, India

Attached file (ms word and pdf) is our paper (PPH-1506029-MS) titled : Optimizing Range
Norm Of Matrix Over Interval Max-Plus Algebra. Our paper had been revised. Please
received  the  paper  for  published in  The Far  East  Journal  Of  Mathematical  Sciences
(FJMS).
Thank you very much.

With kinds regards,
Siswanto
Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Natural Science,
Sebelas Maret University

Pada Rabu, 12 Agustus 2015 17:22, Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS) <fjms@pphmj.com>

menulis:

Dear Professor Siswanto ,

In view of the referee's comments attached as a pdf file,

please revise the manuscript accordingly and resubmit at

your early convenience for consideration of its publication

in the Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS).

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House

August 12, 2015
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----- Original Message -----
From: Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS)
To: sis.mipauns@yahoo.co.id



Sent: 09 June, 2015 10:43 AM
Subject: Acknowledgement of Paper no. PPH-1506029-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Professor Siswanto ,

It is to acknowledge the receipt of your paper

in our office. The paper has been handed

over to a referee who is requested to submit his

report within a month. I shall contact you again as soon

as his report reaches our hand.

Thank you for your interest in our journal,

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House

June 9, 2015

P.S.: Kindly quote our reference no. PPH-1506029-MS in all

your future correspondence to us.
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From: Siswanto Siswanto [mailto:sis.mipauns@yahoo.co.id]
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2015 9:50 AM
To: kkazad@pphmj.com
Subject: Submit an article

Dear Prof. K. K Azad
Department of Mathematics
Faculty of Science University of Allahabad, India

Attached file is our paper titled : Optimizing Range Norm Of Matrix Over Interval Max-Plus Algebra. Please
received the paper for published in The Far East Journal Of Mathematical Sciences (FJMS). The paper is our
original work and not be submitted in anywhere.
Thank you very much.

Siswanto
Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Mathematics and Natural Science,
Sebelas Maret University




